EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TO: Bob Vitas, City Manager

FROM: Vivian Perez,
Executive Aide Mayor and Commissioners

DATE: November 13, 2012
SUBJECT: Ranking and Selecting a Federal Lobbyist
ACTION STATEMENT:

This resolution will approve the selection by the City of Key West City Commission of a
Federal Lobbyist and authorize the City Manager to negotiate an agreement with such
selectee. Resulting agreement will be presented to the Commission for approval.

BACKGROUND:

On November 7, 2012 the City Commission selected the top four (4) firms resulting from
RFP #004-12, Federal Government Relations Service. Those firms to be considered are
as follows;

Alcalde and Faye

American Continental Group
Becker and Poliakoff
Holland and Knight

N

The aforementioned firms will make a presentation before the City Commission at the
December 4™ regularly scheduled meeting, at which time a final selection will be made.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The City of Key West appropriated funds for lobbying service for Fiscal Year 2012/13.



